

Florida

F. V. C. C.

UTILITIES COORDINATING COMMITTEE

February 1, 1980

Seville Inn

Pensacola, Florida

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Horace Erwin at 9:00 A.M. Ben Godfrey provided the invocation which was followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. The Chairman welcomed everyone to Pensacola and thanked Gulf Power Company for sponsoring the meeting, and especially to Jim Dunning for handling the arrangements.

Self introductions were followed by the introduction of guests, including Mr. Dave Punches, Mr. Roy Dyer, Mr. Dwight Harrison, and Mr. Buck Merrell. All, except Mr. Punches, were from the Georgia Utilities Coordinating Committee.

Minutes of the November 2, 1979, FUCC meeting were read and approved after a correction.

Report of the Standing Committee - Dennis LaBelle, Chairman. A meeting was held the previous afternoon to discuss the question of the proposed study of county permit fees throughout the state. The entire issue was then aired again in the general meeting. The results were that a subcommittee will be formed to work with the State Liaison Committee, if they are agreeable. The FUCC Subcommittee will gather information regarding the HUNICIPAL County fees. This data can be gained through the county utility groups and district groups. The FUCC Subcommittee will compile all the information and it will be made available to anyone who wants it. Bob Foote was nominated to chair the subcommitte; a vote was taken, and it was unanimously approved. Curt Roane volunteered to work on the subcommittee.

The Chairman recognized Ernest Salley, who announced that Jake Seegers of the DOT was retiring and Sammy Simmons would replace him. Both were present. Ernest then stressed the significance of everyone taking part in the American Right-of-Way Association, due to the increasing use of public rights-of-way by utilities and its resulting decreasing availability. He discussed the necessity of subordination documents by the State and briefed the procedures involved with them.

Horace Erwin then recognized Ray Afeld who explained that a movement has been started nation wide to expand the universal color codes for temporary marking of underground utilities to include all permanent markers. Ray will present a program at the next FUCC meeting on this.

The Chairman read a letter (copy attached) from Ernest Salley regarding the subject of "Utility Space Allocation" and transmitted a copy of a report of a study done by the DOT on this subject. The question was raised of whether or not the FUCC should pursue the subject, discussion followed. There were many objections to the report; mostly aimed at the sampling all being taken from the same small area of the state. Ed Williams suggested we get the chairman of the group that made the study to speak to the FUCC. Mr. Erwin decided to table the issue until more information is available. It was suggested, and consensus of those present agreed, to reinstate the subcommittee if it was never dissolved.

Mr. Kenneth M. Press, Jr. was introduced as the guest speaker. Mr. Press is with the Environmental Licensing Group, Inc., of Pensacola, Florida. The firm is involved with "the systematic process for managing environmental regulatory compliance problems of business and government". His talk delt mainly with licensing of power plants and transmission lines. A question and answer period followed.

The Chairman adjourned the meeting at 11:35 A.M.

The next meeting will be held on Friday, May 2, 1980, in the Fort Lauderdale area. A notice will be sent regarding the location.

Those in attendance in Pensacola were:

C. E. Hanle	Southern Bell (Fort Lauderdale)	(305) 492-2788
C. E. Mills	Florida Public Service Commission	(904) 488-8501
R. H. Stevens	Florida Power & Light Company	(305) 552-4401
Cecil T. Rigron	United Tel. of Florida	(813) 334-1861
G. W. Allbritton	Central Telephone Company	(904) 599-1259
Tom Priest	Sebring Utilities Commission	(813) 385-0648
Ron Black	United Tel. of Florida	(813) 335-3400
J. C. Rodger	People's Gas System	(813) 228-9743
John Clark	United Telephone Company	(813) 453-3243
Jack R. Rogers	Underground Utilities Notification Center	(305) 264-6820
Benny Godfrey	Florida DOT (Deland)	(904) 734-2171 Ext. 359
Curt Roane	Florida Power & Light Company (Daytona)	(904) 257-2334
Ernest Salley	Florida DOT (Tallahassee)	(904) 488-8866
Dennis M. LaBelle	Florida Power & Light Company	(305) 552-4438
Bob Foote	Winter Park Telephone Company	(305) 830-3445
Von Montford	Florida DOT (Tallahassee)	(904) 488-8866
Bill Byerley	Gulf Power Company	(904) 436-6225
C. J. Blanchard	Gulf Power Company	(904) 436-6231
Ken Booth	Gulf Power Company	(904) 436-6200
Sammy Simmons	DOT (Pensacola)	(904) 478-1730
Steve Richbourg	Gulf Power Company	(904) 434-8350
C. H. Andrews	DOT (Chipley)	(904) 638-0250
Leo VanBergen	Dade County OTA	(305) 579-5575
Ramon E. Serrano	Southern Bell (Gainesville)	(904) 372-9040
Buck Merrell	Atlanta Gas Light Company (Atlanta)	(404) 572-0470
Gary Summitt	Gulf Power Company	(904) 434-8343
Jim Frankford	General Tel. of Florida	(813) 953-8989
Joe Kehoe	General Tel. of Florida	(813) 893-4591
Scott Boggs	Greiner Engineering Company	(813) 879-1711
Paul Mundy	General Tel. of Florida	(813) 224-4203
M. R. Bonner	Southern Bell	(904) 433-9034

Jim Dunning	Gulf Power Company	(904) 434-8555
Bill Finlay	Florida DOT	(904) 478-1730
Ben Bostic	Florida DOT	(904) 478-1730
Ray Afeld	Call Candy Center	(813) 839-8881
Ed Williams	Southern Bell (Miami)	(305) 263-3108
R. P. Hall	People's Gas System (N. Miami)	(305) 893-2522
David E. Punches	AT&T Company (Retired) Pensacola	(904) 432-5383
Dwight Harrison	Oglethorpe Power Corp.	(404) 455-1121
Roy E. Dyer, Jr.	Southern Bell (Atlanta)	(404) 391-4870
Dietmar O. Unger	Southern Bell (Daytona)	(904) 252-9078
James E. Nutall	Volusia County (Deland)	(904) 736-2700 Ext. 2469
Jame W. Segers	DOT (Pensacola)	(904) 478-1730
Carl Cross	G. H. Skepper, Inc.	(904) 944-0206
E. T. Carlson, Jr.	Florida Power & Light Company (Sarasota)	(813) 953-7231
H. M. Erwin, Jr.	Florida Power Corp. (St. Petersburg)	(813) 866-5342
Larry Ivey	Archon Utility Construction Co., (Tampa)	(813) 985-6650
	- Carlotte and the Carlotte	

CEH/ks

Attachment

Haule, Secretary